

Nairn West & Suburban Community Council
Meeting: Mon 29th July 2024, 7pm, Nairn Community & Arts Centre

NWSCC Members: Kevin Reid (KR, Chair), Alastair Noble (AN, Vice-Chair), Kristin Duncan (KD), Joan Noble (JN), Graham Stuart (GS, Sec, Minutes), Phill Stuart (PS, Treasurer)
Ex-Officio Invitees: Cllrs Laurie Fraser, Michael Green, Babs Jarvie, Paul Oldham

Apologies:

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome, Apologies**
- 2. Declaration of Interests on Agenda Items**
- 3. Minutes of Community Council Meeting, 24th June 2024, for Approval ([link](#))**
- 4. Review of Actions Log from Last Community Council Meeting (See Appendix) (GS)**
- 5. Accounts and Admin (PS)**
- 6. Planning Applications Submitted Since Last Meeting for Review (GS)**
 - None submitted
- 7. Delnies Development (GS)**
 - Update on activities in response to planning approval
- 8. Local Place Plan Update (AN)**
 - Draft LPP issued for comments <https://ournairnshire.org/>
 - Update from NICE chair
- 9. Community Regeneration Funds Distribution (GS)**
 - Updates and next steps on getting improved funding for Nairn (original letter fyi [link](#))
- 10. Nairn Common Good Charging and Leisure and Recreation Spend in Nairn (JN)**
 - Next steps on getting greater fairness for Nairn on L&R (original letter fyi [link](#))
- 11. AOCB**
 - **Masterplan Consent Areas (AN)**
 - THC_Published_MCAs_Statement - ([link](#)), next steps
 - **Highland Council Ecology Strategy ([link](#))**
 - Confirmation of KD as NWSCC representative
 - **Community Food Growing Consultation (GS)**
 - Highland Council Consultation Response ([Link](#) to survey)
 - **Community Wealth Building Strategy Consultation (GS)**
 - Highland Council Consultation Response ([Link](#) to survey)
 - **Tradespark Hall Charity Trust (GS)**
 - Letter sent to Charity ([link](#))

- **Active Travel Signage (JN)**
 - Confirmation to chase Gary Kennedy
- **Coastal Erosion and Flood Risks (KD)**
- **Nairn and Nairnshire Community Partnership (AN)**
- **Ardersier Port Community Benefit Fund Working Group (PS)**
- **Vaccinations (AN)**
- **Next Meeting: 30 September 2024, 7pm**

For Reference - Communications from/to NWSCC Since Last Meeting

- 20240710_THC_Highland_Council_Ecology_Strategy – ([link](#))
- 20240716_THC_Published_MCAs_Statement - ([link](#))
- 20240716_NWSCC_Email_Rush_Speed Limits - ([link](#))
- 20240720_SLCC_Fraser_Complaint_Response – ([link](#))
- 20240722_NWSCC_Letter_Tradespark_Hall_Charity ([link](#))

Appendix – Actions Log

(Date) Action	Status
(24Jun24) - Delnies Development - Action: GS to coordinate further engagement with River CC to discuss possible next steps.	Completed – Email sent on 9Jul, response from HB on 17Jul
(24Jun24) - A96 Tradespark Wood to Sandown Road Speed Limits (GS) - Action: GS to contact Mandy Rush with NWSCC position and offer support for her advocacy going forward.	Completed - 20240716_NWSCC_Email_Rush_Speed Limits - (link)
(29Jun24) Tradespark Hall Charity Trust - Action: GS to draft letter to Tradespark Hall Trustees.	Completed – Letter sent 22July (link)